

**KONSTANTIN ZAITSEV, C. Tech.**  
**Oil and Gas Reserves Evaluator**



## **SUMMARY**

Mr. Zaitsev is a certified Engineering Technician in the province of Alberta with 14 years of experience in the oil and gas industry. Since 2006 he has been involved in and coordinated a number of international projects, including major projects in Thailand, Russia, Kazakhstan, Armenia, and Tajikistan. He is the project coordinator for the Chapman Petro Consulting joint venture in Kazakhstan.

## **EDUCATION**

- Southern Alberta Institute of Technology, Calgary Bachelor of Applied Petroleum Technology Engineering – 2006
- Almaty Automobile and Road Construction Institute, Kazakhstan, Bachelor of Science (Bachelor's Degree in Transportation Engineering) – 1996

## **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

- Member of the Association of Science and Engineering Technology Professionals of Alberta

## **LANGUAGES**

- Fluent in English and Russian

## **PROFESSIONAL HISTORY**

- Oil & Gas Reserves Evaluator – Chapman Petroleum Engineering Ltd., 2006-present
- Quality Control Technician – GN Corporation Inc., 2004-2005
- Junior Design Engineer - Public Company "Scientific Research Institute of Transportation", 1998-2000

## **KEY PROJECT EXPERIENCE**

### **Chapman Petroleum Engineering Ltd.**

*Calgary, Alberta*

- Perform reserve and economic evaluation for North American and international projects
- Coordinate project data gathering and data quality control
- Conduct decline curve, volumetric, and material balance analysis
- Involved in Domestic and overseas exploration projects and drilling prospects

### **GN Corporation Inc.**

*Calgary, Alberta*

- Worked with various types of measuring tools and equipment
- Controlled the quality of production according to technical standards and clients' specifications and demands
- Inspected the construction of well head equipment.
- Conducted and analyzed performance tests on various components, products and equipment
- Programmed CMM for technological process automatization

### **Public Company "Scientific Research Institute of Transportation"**

*Almaty, Kazakhstan*

- Analyzed, tested and improved designs and rationalization proposals developed by other engineering staff members
- Developed schedules and diagrams of crude oil delivery for the companies; KazMunayGas & Hurricane Kazakhstan

## **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

- Experienced in core analysis and well logs, including density/neutron, sonic, resistivity, gamma ray and SP logs
- Knowledgeable in geology and reservoir engineering, including pressure buildup analysis, volumetric, material balance, risk analysis and production decline/economic evaluations
- Trained in industry software/programs (PEEP, AccuMap, GeoVista)
- Knowledgeable in production operations and drilling.
- Trained in directional drilling calculations.
- Experienced in preparation of and working with technical drafts and blueprints

## **ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

- Multiple awards of a Certificate of Achievement for a number of engineering improvements and rationalization proposals for testing and diagnostic equipment